From: Bob Asher

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Chase Settle; Katie Parker

Subject: RE: Form C-141 Final Report (Vince BGH #1, 5/5/2017)
Date: Monday, June 5, 2017 4:02:56 PM
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RE Vince BGH #1.msg

Ms. Yu,

Based on the attached email from Mr. Oberding, EOG Resources, Inc. is requesting closure of 1RP-
3449 so the excavation can be backfilled and seeded. EOG has meet the conditions including
Delineation to 250mg/kg of ~Cl and the consideration of a liner.

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

éeng resources

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>

Cc: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>

Subject: RE: Form C-141 Final Report (Vince BGH #1, 5/5/2017)

**External email. Use caution.**
Dear Mr. Asher:

Do you have the email from Tomas, dated March 15, 2015, stipulating excavation depth and
placement of the liner?

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com]
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>
Subject: Form C-141 Final Report (Vince BGH #1, 5/5/2017)

Thank you,


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com
mailto:Katie_Parker@eogresources.com
mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4217 (Office)

575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

(‘Seng resources



From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

To: Bob Asher

Subject: RE: Vince BGH #1

Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 10:53:09 AM
Aloha Bob,

As this is an active site, OCD conditionally approves temporary closure of this event.
Conditions include-

Delineation to 250mg/kg of ~Cl

Consideration of a liner.

Mahalo for your diligence.
-Doc

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding, PhD

Senior Environmental Specialist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, District 1
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(575) 393-6161 ext 111

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 3:53 PM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

Subject: Vince BGH #1

Doc,

I am re-submitting the Form C-141 Initial Report (5/4/2012) and the Form C-141 Final Report
and supporting documentation (6/6/2012) for the above release. Based on analytical results
that then showed after impacted soils to a depth of three (3) feet, chlorides at 1900 ppm. The
depth to ground water is greater than 100’ (approximately 135’ per the ChevronTexaco Trend
Map) and Yates would like to request closure and propose backfilling the entire excavation
(approximately 20’ X 20’) with packed caliche to serve as a clay liner. I did not find the Initial
and or the Final C-141 scanned in the OCD Online system.

Call me if there are any questions.

Thank you.


mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:S@state.nm.us

Robert Asher

NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor
Yates Petroleum Corporation

105 S. 4™ Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.
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